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​ Q & A 
(1). Would you like us to price this project for Off Hours 2nd Shift work (3PM – 11PM) or 
Normal Hours during school vacations (Christmas, February Break, April Break, Summer Break, 
ETC) 

●​ Let us know if you would like us to provide you with prices for both options. 
●​ 2nd Shift off hours work would result in a higher prevailing wage labor rate if this option 

is preferred by your team. 
 
Answer:   We would like all work performed on first shift during either the school vacation 
weeks or the summer break. 
 
 
(2). Per paragraph 2 of both scope sheets, there is a notation for the awarded bidder to 
remove/dispose of the existing window treatments. 
 

●​ Would the awarded bidder be provided with a dumpster by Bridgewater-Raynham to 
dispose of the old window treatments? 
If not, would you like us to provide you with a line-item price for the cost of a dumpster 
for both schools to properly dispose of the old window treatments? 

 
 
Answer:  We would like a separate line item for dumpsters at each building. 
 
(3).  Once we submit our service proposals for both schools, would you like the bidders to 
submit physical shade fabrics for both Blackout & Sunscreen Fabrics for approval? 
 
Answer:  Yes 
 
(4). Our local manufacturer procured the shade materials for the previous bid and currently have 
possession of the raw materials to assemble the window shades for both schools. 
Would it be possible for all bidders to use Landmark Window Fashions as the specified window 
shade manufacturer? 
 
Answer:   We will evaluate the submitted shade fabrics to assure we are getting the best quality 
for our budget. 
 
(5). Are bidders who did not attend October 16th’s meeting excluded from bidding these projects? 

●​ What is the minimum number of bids required prior to selecting a sub-contractor? 
 
 
Answer:   The district did not excuse any company from the mandatory walkthrough.   New 
windows were added to the most recent scope of work that needed to be precisely measured. 
 
​ —TBD 
 



(6). Will the awarded company be allowed to charge for stored materials kept in their 
warehouses? 

●​ If installation is to be completed during the Summer Break, materials will be held for 7+ 
months. 
 

Answer:  The school has to stay within their budget. 
 
(7). What is the school districts budget for both schools? 
 
Answer:  The school district is looking to spend between $145,000.00 and $170,000.00 
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